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Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Jeannie Cheng <jeannie_cheng@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 11:13 AM

Subject: Market Value - SLB3872C; DOA: 30/09/2019
Attachments: Transfer Fee Enquiry.pdf; PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf

Dear Sir or Madam,

Please help to advise on the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle.

Thank you.

Jeannie Cheng ol
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor) Aw] V1 H
D: +65 6594 2537| F: +65 225 7402 | jeannie cheng@sg.msig-asia.com .yl '

'] -‘) n 1Y

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o © @ o

A Member of INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

#

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 3 October 2019 3:25 PM

To: Jeannie Cheng

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Market Value - SLB3872C; DOA: 30/09/2019

Dear Jeannie,

The MV of SLB 3872C is $76K-5$80K(est) as at Sep’19.

Best Regards,
Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

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

Jeannie Cheng
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)

D: +65 6594 2537| F: +65 225 7402 | jeannie_cheng@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o © @ o

A Member of URYEANY INSURANCE GROUP

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



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner |D Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 709A

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SLB3872C

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 02 Oct 2019

Vehicle Make: MITSUBISHI

Vehicle Mbdel: OUTLANDER 2.4 CVT AWD S/R FACELIFT
Priméry Colour: Blue

Manufacturing Year: 2015

Engine No.: 4B12QR8705

Chassis No.: JMYXTGF3WGZ002344

Maximum Power Qutput: 123.0 kW (164 bhp)

Open Market Value: $21,335.00

Origl'n.al Reg_fétration Date: 06 Apr 2016

First Regi§tration Date: 06 Apr 2016

Transfer Count: i 0

Actual ARF Paid: $21,86%.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details — J051Y
PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 05 Apr 2026

PARF Rebate Amount: $16,401.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 05 Apr 2026

COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $46,502.00

COE Rebate Amount: $30,265.00

Total Rebate Amount; $46,666.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Oct 2019
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10/3/2019

Used Mitsubishi Outlander Car for Sale in Singapore, Chin Lian Seng Motor Trading - sgCarMart

SsGCARMART.COM

New Cars

Used Cars

Mitsubishi Outlander

Sell My Car

i 1 | Price Range

Directory

Products

Insurance

Login  Sign up

Articles Forum Resources

PUT YOUR PRICE ON LUXURY

THE VOLVO RANGE FROM 5120,000 (EXCLUDES COE). .\‘ T J
Name your COE price, or top up $30,000 for guaranteed COE. i~

Home » Used Cars » Chin Lian Seng Motor Trading » Mitsubishi Qutlander 2.4A Sunraof

Mitsubishi Qutlander

2.4A Sunroof

Photos

Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research
Price $82,800
Depreciation $11,040 /fyr Reg Date 06-Apr-2016

View models with similar depre (6yrs 6mths 2days COE left)

Mileage 71,500 km (20.5k /yr) Manufactured 2015
Road Tax $1,636 /yr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $46,673 as of today (change) oMV $21,335
COE $46,502 ARF $21,869
Engine Cap 2,360 cc Power 123.0 kW (164 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,530 kg No. of Owners 1

Type of Vehicle SuvV

Features

2.4L MIVEC Engine, INVECS III CVT Gearbox, 4WD 7 Seater SUV, Paddle Shifters, Cruise Control, Auto
Headlights/Wipers, SRS Airbags. View specs of the Mitsubishi Outlander (2014-2015)

Accessories

Electric Seats, 18" Rims, Keyless Entry/Start, LED Headlights, Reverse Camera/Sensors, Auto Tailgate, Full Flat

Folding 2nd And 3rd Roll Seats.

Description

Attractive Loan Packages, Enquirer To Know More! Beautiful Electric Sporty Blue Large SUV! A Decent Sized
Japanese SUV 7 Seaters With Low Depretiation! Rugged And Family Adds To The Touch! Powerful Yet Fuel
Economy! Fully Maintained By C&C Since 1st Day! 5 Years Unlimited Mileage Warranty By C&C! 10 Years Engine
Warranty! High Loan Available! Call Our Friendly Sales Persan Now To View!

Category
PARF Car, STA Evaluated Car

Status
Available

Resources

Vehicle Evaluation

P

N

Car Valuation - Free
Find out the market value of your existing car for free, Get started

Posted on: 02-Oct-2019 | Last Updated on: 02-Oct-2019

Upfront Payment
Transfer Fee
Down Payment

1st Instalment

Inro==nea

Compare

$25
$24,840 (change) Maximum 70% Loan
$887 Based on 2.98% interest rate

$1,075 onwards
Not at fault? No upfront payment required! (Get a quote)
Quote assumes a standard profile, "Get a quote” for exact figure.

hitps://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=854378&DL=1107

Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out more

Powered by

FlAviva
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STA Evaluation

This vehicle has undergone a 120-point check by STA,

and has received a Graded B 0 for its overall
condition,

LT T

View more STA vehicles | Learn More on STA m

| ENg
Location Map
Price Chart Summary
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Click on the point to view the vehicle

Shaortlist Compare Add note

Report Error More Actions

Seller Information

Company Chin Lian Seng Motor Trading
» dealer's pricelist
» 17 vehs sold | 25 vehs available
Address 210 Turf Club Road Lot A36/A41
Search cars nearby this lecation
Location Car Mall @ The Grandstand
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
SLB3872C

Make / Model
MITSUBISHI / OUTLANDER 2.4 CVT AWD S/R FACELIFT

Vehicle Type:
P11 - Passenger Station Wagon/Jeep/Land Rover

Vehicle Attachment 1:
With Sun Roof

Vehicle Scheme :

Normal

Chassis No.:
JMYXTGF3WGZ002344

Propellant :
Petrol

Engine No.:
4B12QR8705

Motor No.:
Engine Capacity :
2360 cc

Power Rating

Maximum Power Output :
123.0 kW (164 bhp)



Maximum Laden Weight :
2210 kg

Unladen Weight :
1530 kg

Year Of Manufacture :
2015

Original Registration Date :
06 Apr 2016

Lifespan Expiry Date :

COE Category :
B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)

Quota Premium :
$46,502.00
COE Expiry Date:
05 Apr 2026

Road Tax Expiry Date :
05 Apr 2020

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date :
05 Apr 2026

Inspection Due Date :

05 Apr 2021

Intended Transfer Date :
02 Oct 2019

CO2 Emission:
181.00 (g/ km)

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount:

CO Emission:

HC Emission:

NOx Emission :

PM Emission:



